






























































FCASPL 354 (Post Adoption Special Services Subsidy 
(PASSS) Program Poverty Guidelines) 
Family, Children and Adult Services Procedure Letter No. 354 

June 24, 2020 

TO:Family, Children and Adult Services Manual Holders  
FROM:Kimberly Hall, Director 
SUBJECT:Post Adoption Special Services Subsidy (PASSS) Program Poverty Guidelines  

Pursuant to division (C) of Ohio Revised Code section 5153.163 and paragraph (M) of Ohio 
Administrative Code rule 5101:2-44-13.1 the following schedule is to be used only when 
determining whether families are required to pay 5% of the total costs of all services received 
under the post adoption special services subsidy program effective July 1, 2020. 

The schedule represents 200% of the 2020 Federal Poverty Guidelines Federal Register, Vol. 
85, No. 12, January 17, 2020, pp. 3060-3061) rounded to the nearest dollar and adjusted for 
family size. 

FAMILY SIZE  
200% OF FEDERAL 

POVERTY GUIDELINES 
2  $34,480  
3  $43,440  
4  $52,400  
5  $61,360  
6  $70,320  
7  $79,280  
8  $88,240  

For each additional person add  $8,960  

INSTRUCTIONS:    The following chart depicts what materials should be deleted from the 
Family, Children and Adult Services Manual (FCASM) and what materials are to be inserted the 
FCASM. 

LOCATION  
REMOVE AND FILE 

AS OBSOLETE 
INSERT/REPLACEMENT  

PROCEDURE LETTERS  FCASPL No. 341  FCASPL No. 354  
 


